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From: Brett Roach [brett@keysiyf.com]
Sent: ~ Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:21 AM
To: " CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Hello,

[ need to update the addresses for my LLC, all the sunbiz information for the LLC is below.

732 Love Lane Key West, FL 33040 is to serve as the new Principle Address as well as the address of the
registered agent.

The new Mailing address is PO Box 4951 Key West, FL. 33041,

Thank You!

Brett Roach

305.240.0304

Bottoms & Props LLC

Licensed and Insured Yacht Service

Florida Limited Liability Company

BOTTOMS AND PROPS LLC.

Filing Information
Document Number L0O9000095147
FEI/EIN Number 383780973

Date Filed . 10/02/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/01/2009

Last Event LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 01/12/2011
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address
566 LAGOON LANE
KEY LARGO FL 33037

US Changed 01/12/2011

Mailing Address PO BOX 1306
TAVERNIER FL 33070 US



Registered Agent

Name & Address BRETT ROACH
158 DOVE CREEK DRIVE
TAVERNIER FL 33070 US




